
 

 1 

AGENDA      

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, April 26, 2016 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

2. Approval of Minutes for March 29, 2016, meeting. 

 

3. Pay Request #8 - Digester Improvement Project – Final Payment. 

 

4. Discussion on Industrial Drive Sidewalk. 

 

5. Director of Public Works Report. 

 

6. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 

7. Adjourn. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the 

Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 
referred to in this meeting notice.  This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 
attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law.   

 

 

 



 

March 29, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES       
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, March 29, 2016 – 7:00 P.M.  
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street  
1. Call to Order and Roll Call.  

Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, Corinne Benson, Tr. Mittelsteadt, and 
Tr. Jack Lippold. 
Members excused: Linda Granec 
Staff present:  John Walther and Brian Kober 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for February 23, 2016 meeting.  
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Scott Thielmann to approve the minutes of the  
February 23, 2016, Board of Public Works meeting.           
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
3. Review of Bids for Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project. 

 
Brian Kober commented that there were seven bidders on the project.  Brian held an information 
meeting of the project prior to the meeting.  He commented that they will work around the 
Village rummage sale days.  The project if approved will start at the end of April and will be 
completed in July.  Laterals will be televised.  There is a special needs person that the Village 
and construction will work with.  Additionally, the Ash trees will be replaced.   
Buteyn-Peterson at $772,087.50 was the low bidder.  Motion by Chairperson Olson, second by 
Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board approve Buteyn-Peterson not to exceed 
$772,087.50.   
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

4. Resolution 16-05 Special Assessment Area Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.  
Brian Kober presented information on the assessment area.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second 
by Brian Heckendorf to recommend the Village Board approve Resolution 16-05 Special 
Assessment Area Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 

5. Review of parking lot improvement for Piggly Wiggly on Eagle Drive.  
Brian Kober presented information as this is a solution for the parking lot puddles when it rains.  
The proposal includes a rain garden, regrading of the ditches and installation of new culverts.  
There will be regrading to Eagle Drive for the water to drain away.  Future reconstruction of 
Eagle Drive will determine the need for sidewalk along Eagle Drive.  The entrance of the 
parking lot is moved to the center of the building.  Brian commented that a maintenance plan is 
needed.  Motion by Scott Thielmann commented to continue with the plan and the Piggly 
Wiggly will come forward with a maintenance plan that meets the approval of Mr. Kober.    
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   



 

March 29, 2016 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
 
 
 

6. Review of Sewer and Water Connection for Living Word Dorm Building.  
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  The proposal is for a student dorm by Living 
Word High School.  The building is 20 dorm rooms and 1 dorm resident for a total of 21.  This is 
extra-territorial review to allow the connection of sanitary sewer and water main to the building.    
Chairperson Olson commented to table the item because of the lawsuit with the Town.   
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to recommend approval of the sewer 
water connection for the Living Word Dorm Building.   
Vote:  5 ayes, 1 nay (Chairperson Olson). Motion carried.   
 

7. Review of Jackson Storm Water Management Plan.  
Brian Kober presented information on the item.  Graef Engineering has been working very 
effectively and efficiently that the original contract has money left, so there is a new proposal to 
complete more work pertaining to Storm Water Management, and spend the rest of the DNR 
grant or lose it.  Brian distributed a list of the ponds in the Village, and reviewed with the Board 
the current condition of the ponds by pointing out the percent of Total Suspended Solids on the 
report.   The item was for information only so no motion was necessary.    

 
8. Review of the 2015 Jackson Water Utility CCR.  

Brian Kober reviewed the 2015 Jackson Water Utility Consumer Confidence Report.   
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Corinne Benson to recommend the Village Board approve the 
2015 Consumer Confidence Report.   
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
   9. Director of Public Works Report.  

Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Scott Thielmann to place the report on file.   

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
   10. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board.  

None. 
 
  11. Adjourn.  
 Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to adjourn at 8:03 p.m.     

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
 Respectfully submitted by: Brian W. Kober, P.E., Director of Public Works 

 









300ft2001000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.



 

 2 

Public Works Report 
April 26, 2016 

 

Treatment Plant - Designed Capacity – 1.67 million gallons per day 

Peak Flow Capacity – 6.0 million gallons per day 

 

Year 2014 
 

January  Avg. Flow 695,355 g.p.d. Min. Flow 626,000 g.p.d. Max. 822,000 g.p.d. 

February Avg. Flow 659,286 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 874,000 g.p.d. 

March  Avg. Flow 941,613 g.p.d. Min. Flow 611,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.285 MGD 

April  Avg. Flow 1.172 MGD  Min. Flow 814,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.188 MGD 

May  Avg. Flow 947,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 688,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.474 MGD 

June  Avg. Flow 1.199 MGD  Min. Flow 732,000 g.p.d. Max. 2.223 MGD 

July  Avg. Flow 846,226 g.p.d. Min. Flow 670,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.646 MGD 

August  Avg. Flow 743,322 g.p.d. Min. Flow 603,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.039 MGD  

September Avg. Flow 646,567 g.p.d. Min. Flow 532,000 g.p.d. Max. 759,000 g.p.d. 

October  Avg. Flow 707,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 898,000 g.p.d. 

November Avg. Flow 698,267 g.p.d. Min. Flow 581,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.086 MGD 

December Avg. Flow 788,065 g.p.d. Min. Flow 658,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.228 MGD 

 

Year 2015 
 

January  Avg. Flow 667,774 g.p.d. Min. Flow 617,000 g.p.d. Max. 713,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 620,893 g.p.d. Min. Flow 591,000 g.p.d. Max. 662,000 g.p.d. 

March  Avg. Flow 753,484 g.p.d. Min. Flow 597,000 g.p.d. Max. 885,000 g.p.d. 

April  Avg. Flow 1.203 MGD  Min. Flow 705,000 g.p.d. Max. 3.759 MGD 

May  Avg. Flow 775,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 584,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.317 MGD 

June  Avg. Flow 905,633 g.p.d. Min. Flow 661,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.409 MGD 

July  Avg. Flow 696,290 g.p.d. Min. Flow 571,000 g.p.d. Max. 912,000 g.p.d. 

August  Avg. Flow 726,935 g.p.d. Min. Flow 558,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.254 MGD 

September Avg. Flow 728,240 g.p.d. Min. Flow 526,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.364 MGD 

October  Avg. Flow 505,516 g.p.d. Min. Flow 409,000 g.p.d. Max. 691,000 g.p.d. 

November Avg. Flow 696,800 g.p.d. Min. Flow 494,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.583 MGD 

December Avg. Flow 897,258 g.p.d. Min. Flow 616,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.799 MGD 

 

Year 2016 
 

January  Avg. Flow 611,323 g.p.d. Min. Flow 451,000 g.p.d. Max. 924,000 g.p.d. 
February Avg. Flow 640,793 g.p.d. Min. Flow 496,000 g.p.d. Max. 851,000 g.p.d. 

March  Avg. Flow 821,839 g.p.d. Min. Flow 567,000 g.p.d. Max. 1.463 MGD 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 3 

Years Summary of Water Consumption 
2004 Total Pumpage 216,055,000 gallons 2005 Total Pumpage 223,215,000 gallons 
2006 Total Pumpage 207,719,000 gallons 2007 Total Pumpage 217,224,000 gallons 

2008 Total Pumpage 229,613,000 gallons 2009 Total Pumpage 231,160,000 gallons 

2010 Total Pumpage 239,326,000 gallons 2011 Total Pumpage 240,268,000 gallons 

2012 Total Pumpage 253,492,000 gallons 2013 Total Pumpage 228,371,000 gallons 

2014 Total Pumpage 230,973,000 gallons 2015 Total Pumpage 222,621,000 gallons 
 

Year 2014 

Jan.  Avg. 620,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 789,000 gals. Total 19,237,000 gallons 

Feb. Avg. 612,390 g.p.d.  Highest Day 717,000 gals. Total 17,147,000 gallons 

March Avg. 603,710 g.p.d.  Highest Day 678,000 gals. Total 18,715,000 gallons 

April Avg. 602,600 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.037 MGD Total 18,078,000 gallons 

May Avg. 599,290 g.p.d.  Highest Day 729,000 gals. Total 18,578,000 gallons 

June Avg. 658,000 g.p.d.  Highest Day 815,000 gals. Total 19,740,000 gallons 

July Avg. 684,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 881,000 gals. Total 21,214,000 gallons 

August Avg. 703,320 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.019 MGD Total 21,803,000 gallons 

Sept Avg. 639,170 g.p.d.  Highest Day 747,000 gals. Total 19,275,000 gallons 

October Avg. 658,940 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.042 MGD Total 20,427,000 gallons 

Nov Avg. 595,800 g.p.d.  Highest Day 733,000 gals. Total 17,874,000 gallons 

Dec Avg. 610,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 742,000 gals. Total 18,940,000 gallons 
 

Year 2015 

Jan.  Avg. 599,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 719,000 gals. Total 18,590,000 gallons 
Feb Avg. 587,040 g.p.d.  Highest Day 736,000 gals. Total 16,437,000 gallons 

March  Avg. 582,970 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,072,000 gallons 

April    Avg. 601,370 g.p.d.  Highest Day 928,000 gals. Total 18,041,000 gallons 

May     Avg. 585,260 g.p.d.  Highest Day 698,000 gals. Total 18,143,000 gallons 

June Avg. 640,430 g.p.d.  Highest Day 779,000 gals. Total 19,213,000 gallons 

July Avg. 722,550 g.p.d.  Highest Day 989,000 gals. Total 22,399,000 gallons 

August Avg. 733,420 g.p.d.  Highest Day 1.197 MGD Total 22,736,000 gallons 

Sept Avg. 615,700 g.p.d.  Highest Day 753,000 gals. Total 18,471,000 gallons 

Oct Avg. 594,840 g.p.d.  Highest Day 945,000 gals Total 18,440,000 gallons 

Nov Avg. 492,630 g.p.d.  Highest Day 599,000 gals Total 14,779,000 gallons 

Dec Avg. 555,480 g.p.d.  Highest Day 637,000 gals Total 17,220,000 gallons 

 

Year 2016 

Jan.  Avg. 580,680 g.p.d.  Highest Day 734,000 gals. Total 18,001,000 gallons 
Feb. Avg. 603,930 g.p.d.  Highest Day 710,000 gals. Total 17,514,000 gallons 

March Avg. 586,650 g.p.d.  Highest Day 693,000 gals. Total 18,186,000 gallons 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pump Capacity - Well #1- 400 g.p.m. Well #3 -900 g.p.m. Well #4 - 1200 g.p.m. Well #5 – 1,100 g.p.m.  Well #6 – 800 

g.p.m.   

 

 



 

 4 

WWTP – Holding & Septage Receiving 

 

2005 $  87,562.01 2006 $101,115.11 2007 $152,201.07 2008 $210,441.47 

2009     $183,815.34 2010 $197,653.66 2011 $220,576.28 2012 $236,224.70 

2013     $235,336.46 2014 $203,938.32 2015 $210,644.47  

 

2014  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  

Jan  1,298,100 26,700             8,000          2,000    40,000           $12,377.30 

Feb  1,214,100 42,400             8,000          9,450    16,250 $12,181.61 

March  1,411,000 43,200             5,000        10,300    57,200 $14,633.31 

April  1,634,000 21,800          39,350  191,100 $19,620.21 

May  1,451,750           63,500  199,450 $18,414.39 

June  1,553,200           30,900  253,600 $19,225.00 

July  1,474,650           40,400 205,450 $17,812.13 

August  1,344,650           35,250 187,250 $16,176.13 

September 1,308,700   3,500        54,650 246,050 $18,292.51 

October  1,431,150           89,350 351,950 $23,106.38 

November 1,078,600           66,100 251,214 $17,013.86 

December 1,400,900           12,650 162,910 $15,085.50 

 

2015  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  

Jan  1,326,850                         10,250    52,100           $11,663.89 

Feb  1,191,500               2,500    45,400 $10,171.26 

March  1,507,900             16,150    85,900 $14,102.76 

April  1,668,450             35,250  398,200 $23,878.38 

May  1,190,850             31,100  148,600 $13,890.38 

June  1,407,600             37,750  349,100 $20,794.50 

July  1,485,950             33,830 243,660 $18,589.33 

August  1,255,600             28,050 290,860 $17,810.50 

September 1,459,400             15,500 333,350 $19,899.26 

October  1,273,400   7,200            37,150 369,300 $20,603.82 

November 1,336,300             36,200 343,035 $20,046.14 

December 1,610,500             31,200 234,700 $19,194.26 

 

2016  Holdings Grease       G Decant       Septage        S Decant Total Billings 
      (gals)     (gals)             (gals)             (gals)         (gals)  

Jan  1,359,400                           3,500    47,700           $11,528.02 

Feb  1,443,000               1,500    31,350 $11,666.26 

March  1,515,950               5,600   102,900 $14,166.14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 5 

Cranberry Creek Phase 4 

The Developer has completed the landscaping along Jackson Drive associated with the sidewalk project.   We are 

waiting for the spring season to discuss landscaping between the development and the existing single families 

along Jackson Drive. 

 

Final Lift for Developed Subdivisions 

Stonewall Ridge Development phase 2 will not be paved this year along with English Oaks Subdivision.  The 

ownership of the various parcels in both areas need to be worked out before paving is started.  We are reviewing 

with legal counsel on how to proceed.  No change. 

    

Rosewood Drive/TIF #4 Expansion Project 

The property still has the potential of being Developed.  The Village is pursuing taking ownership of the property.  

 

Laurel Springs Subdivision 

The Developer (Bielinski Homes) is working on quotes to pave the final lift asphalt this year.  No change. 

 

GIS Program 

Town and Country Engineering have started the process for the GIS system upgrade.  We are trying out the new 

map. 

 

Digester Upgrade project 

All punch list items have been corrected, and final payment is being recommended. 

 

Storm Water Management Plan 

Graef Engineering has been working very effectively and efficiently that the original contract has money left, so 

there is a new proposal to complete more working pertaining to Storm Water Management, and spend the rest of 

the DNR grant or lose it.  The warmer weather will allow Graef Engineering to continue with the new proposal. 

 

WWTP Boiler Project 

The project is being finalized and the rehabbed boiler is working extraordinary well.  Next, is to install the grease 

receiving station to generate more methane gas.   

 

Wilshire Drive Project LRIP 

We-Energies Gas and Electric have started their improvements on Wilshire Drive.  The proposed schedule is 

having We-Energies work completed before Buetyn-Peterson starts the project on May 9
th
.     

 

Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Kober, P.E. 


	Board of Public Works Agenda.                               
	2. Draft March 29, 2016 Board of Public Works.
	3.  Pay Request #8
	4. Industrial Drive Sidewalk.
	5. Director of Public Works Report.



